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Dear Dr.Martin,

I am anxious to have both the Secretary and Technician
whom we have chosen for the laboratory put on the pay-roll of the
Iaboratory of Neuro~Pathology« The Technician is Edward Doekrill,
who formerly served as my techniecian in New York. Previous to my
arrival here, he was temporarily taken on as technician, I believe,
on the authority of Dr. Archibald, until such time as I should ar-
rive and could decide whether or not he would be retained. As far
as I am concerned, his gervices as technician begin from October lst,
&8 he has been a2t work in our employ since that times He is to re-
ceive $100400 a month,

In the second place, Miss Hope Lewis will serve as Secre-
tary at the same salary - that is, $100.00 a month. |[Her time of
service should begin to-day. @g//g/

Furthermore I had undertaken to employ Dr. Agnes Imdlow, in
the capacity of Seeretary, temporarily for one month: The oppor-
tunity has presented itaai.f of securing a permanent secretary and I
therefore have asked Dry Indlow to release us from our promise, and
have offered to pay her two weeks salary nows She algo was to re=-
ceive $100.00 per month.

I do not know exectly how to go about getting in contaect
with my budget, and am therefore writing you this letter in the hope
that you can put it in the proper channel. Dry Ludlow should be
given a cheque for §50.,00 now. I will enclose a requisition for
these things. According to Mr. Chenoweth, it is understood that
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the Hospitel is to pay one-half of the salary of the secretary;
I suppose that they would not be willing to be included in the

sagrifice of $50,00 which it has been necessary to make in faire
ness to Dr., Iudlow.

\

We arelooking forward to seeing you on Sunday.
X With best regards,

Sincerely yours,



